B COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

DROAE PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION INVESTIGATION
PUC COMMONWEALTH KEYSTONE BUILDING R R

e 400 NORTH STREET, HARRISBURG, PA 17120

March 2, 2020

Via Electronic Filing

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, 2™ Floor North
Harrisburg, PA 17105

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission v.
Wellsboro Electric Company —
Supplement No. 125 to Tariff Electric — Pa. PUC No. 8
Docket No. R-2019-3008208
Petition for Extension of Time to File Exceptions and Reply Exceptions

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

By Secretarial Letter dated February 28, 2020, you set a due date of March 11,
2020 for Exceptions, and a due date of March 18, 2020 for Replies to Exceptions
regarding the Recommended Decision in this matter.

I&E respectfully requests that the due date for Exceptions be extended to March
13, 2020, and the due date for Replies to Exceptions be extended to March 23, 2020.
This extension will provide two additional business days between issuance of the
Recommended Decision and the Exceptions due date, and one additional business day
between the Exceptions and Replies to Exceptions due dates. This additional time is
requested because of the need to coordinate three separate Exceptions and Replies to
Exceptions to three separate Recommended Decisions in this consolidated proceeding’
during an already shortened exceptions period. The OCA and OSBA support, and
Wellsboro does not oppose, this request. I&E notes Wellsboro’s non-opposition is
limited to this specific request only. Therefore, I&E respectfully requests the
Commission only consider its specific request and not grant any alternative extension of
time.

Docket Nos. R-2019-3008208, R-2019-3008209, and R-2019-3008212.



Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

AV

John M. Coogan

Prosecutor

Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement
PA Attorney ID No. 313920

(717) 783-6151

jcoogan(@pa.gov

JMC/ac
Enclosure

cc:  Office of Special Assistants (via e-email ra-OSA@pa.gov)
Per Certificate of Service



BEFORE THE
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission

V.

Wellsboro Electric Company —
Supplement No. 125 to Tariff Electric —
Pa. PUC No. 8

Docket No. R-2019-3008208

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that I am serving the foregoing Petition for Extension of Time on

March 2, 2020, in the manner and upon the persons listed below, in accordance with the

requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a party):

Served via First Class and Electronic Mail

The Honorable Steven K. Haas

The Honorable Benjamin J. Myers
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Office of Administrative Law Judge
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Adeolu A. Bakare, Esq.
Matthew L. Garber, Esq.
Pamela C. Polacek, Esq.
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street

P.O.Box 1166

Harrisburg, PA 17108
abakare(@mcneeslaw.com
mearber@mcneeslaw.com
ppolacek@mceneeslaw.com
Counsel for Wellsboro Electric Company

Christy M. Appleby, Esq.
Darryl A. Lawrence, Esq.
Aron J. Beatty, Esq.

Santo G. Spataro, Esq.

Office of Consumer Advocate
Forum Place

555 Walnut Street, 5% Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
cwv2019@paoca.org

Sharon Webb, Esq.

Daniel G. Asmus, Esq.

Office of Small Business Advocate
Forum Place

555 Walnut Street, 1% Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
swebb@pa.gov

dasmus(@pa.gov




Brian Kalcic

Excel Consulting

225 South Meramec Avenue, Suite 720
St. Louis, MO 63105
excel.consulting@sbcglobal.net
Consultant for OSBA

A

John M. Coogan

Prosecutor

Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement
PA Attorney ID No. 313920




